From: Ulrey, Peri
To: Justine Davis; FERGAS
Cc: Alfred Sorensen; Darcy Reding; Sweeney, Amy; Wade, Jennifer L.; Bernstein, Cassandra; Norville, Irene
Subject: RE: Pieridae Energy (USA) Ltd., Docket No 14-179-LNG
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:38:05 PM
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Good afternoon Justine,

We received your email and wanted to acknowledge receipt. We will post this email in the
docket for 14-179-LNG and, in accordance with your request, will place Pieridae Energy
(USA) Ltd.’s application to extend the commencement deadlines in Docket No. 14-179-LNG
in abeyance until further notice.

Thank you,

Peri

Peri Ulrey

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
1000 Independence Avenue SW

Washington, DC 20585

Peri.Ulr hq. .gov

Office: 202-586-7893

Mobile: 240-751-3893

. U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOSS” Energy and

EN ERGY Carbon Management

Engage and subscribe.

e in

From: Justine Davis <justine.davis@pieridaeenergy.com>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:24 PM

To: Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Alfred Sorensen <alfred.sorensen@pieridaeenergy.com>; Darcy Reding
<darcy.reding@pieridaeenergy.com>; Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer
L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Bernstein, Cassandra <cassandra.bernstein@hg.doe.gov>; Norville,
Irene <irene.norville@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Pieridae Energy (USA) Ltd., FE Docket No 14-179-LNG - Extension Request-
Follow-up Call Request
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Good afternoon Peri,

I would like to thank you all for taking the time to meet with me and discuss the request.

Please could the application for an extension request be placed in abeyance for the time being so
that we may define the project’s scope and description with more certainty. Once we have certainty
on any alterations or revisions to the Goldboro LNG project we shall revert to you.

It was a pleasure to meet you all and your time was greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,
Justine



